
memo 

To: Mayor & City Council 

From:  Heather Coggins, Acting City Administrator 

Date: March 16, 2022 

Re: Commercial Sanitation Fee Schedule 

Attached is a draft fee schedule for commercial sanitation customers in the City of Dacula.  

This year, the City has absorbed a 19.5% increase in tonnage fees for solid waste disposal at 

the transfer station in Lawrenceville.   

In addition, recycling is $70.50 per ton and the City continues to maintain this service at no 

additional cost to the consumer.   

Currently, the City has less than 20 commercial customers which includes some new 

customers that wish to use the City’s service.  Most of these customers do not and would not 

require the allotted 6 trash cans per business.  Therefore, a sliding scale has been proposed 

which would allow businesses to only pay for the cans that will be utilized.   

This scale is as follows:   

1-2 Trash + 1 Recycle (+1 upon request) $445/yr. or $37.09/mo.                          

3-4 Trash + 1 Recycle (+1 upon request) $645/yr. or $53.75/mo.           

5-6 Trash + 1 Recycle (+1 upon request) $845/yr. or $70.42/mo. 

If approved this fee schedule would be implemented as agreements are reached with existing 

and new commercial business locations.   

 


